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Eric Fryson
From: Katherine Mudge [Katherine.Mudge@megapath.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 12:32 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Consummation Notice and Request to Cancei DSLnet's Certificate
Attachments: ?{I:ggaifag; Reorg-DSLnet CPCN Cancellation-FL-Consummation Notice and DSLnet Cert Cancel
inal).p

Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached please find the Consummation Notice and Request to Cancel DSLnet
Communications, LLC’s Certificate to be filed with the Commission. The documentis a
single page.

Please acknowledge receipt of the document. It is my understanding that we will not file
hard copies of this notice.

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Katherine K. Mudge
Director - State Affairs & ILEC Relations

2111 W. Braker Lane, Ste. 100
Austin, Texas 78758
512.794.6197 (T)

512.794.6006 (F)
katherine.mudge@megapath.com

B
Ei3 RN .

DOCUMENT NUMBrD naTe

00294 JUaN17 &

1/17/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



mailto:katherine.mudge@megapath.com

Katherine K. Mudge
c o A-Do Director, State Affairs & ILEC Relations | T > 512.794.6197
% 2111 W. Braker Ln,, Ste. 100 | F> 512.794.6006
Austin, Texas 78758 E > katherine.mudge@megapath.com
January 17, 2012

By Electronic Filing

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk :

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 1 20017~ 77X
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FI, 32399-0850

filings@psc.state.fl.us

Re: DSLpet Communications, LL.C Request to Surrender its Authorizations
Dear Ms. Cole:

DIECA Communications, Inc. (“DIECA”) as successor in interest to DSLnet Communications,
LLC (“DSLnet”), by undersigned counsel, requests that the Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission™) cancel DSLnet’s authorizations to provide intrastate telecommunications and rescind any
and all tariffs on file with, the Commission, DSLnet was granted authority to provide alternate local
exchange telecommunications services in Docket No. 990163-TX and interexchange telecommunications
services in Docket No. 990164-T1.

On December 31, 2011, DSLnet completed & transaction with its affiliate DIECA whereby
DSLnet merged with and into DIECA with DIECA surviving the merger.! As a result of the transaction,
DSLuet no longer offers services in Florida and therefore no longer requires its authorizations. Because
DSLnet does not serve any intrastate telecomimunications customers in Florida, the company respectfully
submits that the surrender of its authorizations is reasonable and necessary and will not be disruptive to
the present or future public interest, convenience and necessity.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing. For any outstanding DSLnet regulatory obligations or
issues or if you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sinceyely,

Katljerine K. Mudge

! See Notice Letter dated October 27, 2011 informing the Commission of the merger.. DSLuet did not
provide any intrastate telecommunications service in Florida, and as such, respectfully asserted that the
Commission’s slamming rules were inapplicable to the pro forma intra-company merger.

DOCUMENT NUMBIR-DATT
00284 17 e
AIT4593250.1 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



mailto:filings@psc.state.fl.us

